Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 11:31 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: Resend: [EXTERNAL] <Submit WP Report> C0454809

Dear Hsiao Tong
We refer to the above matter and our tele-conversation earlier.
| have just checked our record, and our insured driver of SHD826T has yet to file a report as of today.

In view that Transcab has not replied you regarding the driver / hirer details, please send a non-reporting alert to
Traffic police with Transcab’s contact details, so we can proceed to repudiate the case.

Thank you!

Regards

Peter Wang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: peter.wang@axa.com.sg

WWW.axa.com.sg

We remain available to serve you during the circuit breaker period. For AXA’s COVID—19 updates & initiatives,
please visit https://www.axa.com.sq/covid-19-updates .

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:00 AM

To: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Cc: chewht@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] <Submit WP Report> C0454809

This mail is associated with :
*SJC2129R (C0454809)
[SHD826T]

TP
Oct 6 2017 12:00AM
[TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD]
Ho Beng Trading

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that Ol has not reported the accident up-to-date. We have follow up with Ol but there is no positive response.
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Till date, we also did not receive any follow-up made from Third Party for their claim.

In view of non-development from the third-party, we will proceed to temporarily close this 2 years outstanding claim file and submit
our survey report to your good-office.

Thank you.

Hsiao Tong

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.
Sent by : CHEW HSIAO TONG (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

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
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